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Oear Hr. Rizzo: i v·,~, ... i:..~~;: 'ti~~~~~,,iD 

We have reviewed ycur .. letter dated _March 6, 1989 concerning the 
classiffcatfon and dfsposal of the Hanford doub~e-shell tank waste. Your 
letter and supporting information assert that the double-shell tank ~aste 
planned for disposal by grouting fn near-surface vaults 1s not high-level 
waste (HU(). and that U.S. Nuclear Regu_latory Commission (NRC) licensing 
is not required. Your letter requests ~RC concurrence in this position. 

f i 
As you know, our staffs have met on sev~ral oce~sions over the past year 
in an effort to deter.nine ~hich of the Hanford tank wastes are properly 
classified as HLW. We consider that the applicable definition of HLW, 
for purposes of classifying the Hanford: tank wastes, is that set forth in 
10 CFR Part SO, Appendix F. Specifical~y, HLW ls defined as •those 
aqueous wastes resulting frcm the opera_tion of the first cycle solvent 
extraction system or equivalent, and th_e concentrated waste from 
subsequent extractfon cycles, or eq1Jiva_lent, in: a facility for 
reprocessing irradiated reactor fuels.~ : 

I ! 
The rulemaking record for Appendix F sp·eetfica·lly recognizes a number of· 
•tncidentat,• non-HL.W waste stream as~ocfated with reprocessing plant 
operations. These include claddfng hulls, ion exchange media, sludges, 
and rnisce 1-laneous trash generate·d during reprocessing operations. Not 
ir,~fntione<f, however, are wastes resulting from further processing of HUI 
{e.g., volume reduction) or removing ndn•radioa~tive materials that wer! 
added to the HLW for fmproved processfrig and/on storage (e.g., the . 
addition of alkaline material to neutralize acip1c HLW). At West Valley 
and the Savannah River Plant, NRC has igreed that such wastes are not 
HLW. At Hanford, the questfon of ~ast~ classiffeat1on (and NRC licensing 
authority} has been complicated by the 1aixing o.f waste from various 
source.s over the past 45 years. Tbfs mixing has changed the original 
characterfstics of the wastes and has resulted,: 1n some cases, in the 

-mixing of HUI and low-level waste (UW]. Conse'quently, it 1s now 
dfff icu.1t to dfrectty different fate be~~een Ht~ and LUI~ us fng the 
soutce-based definition of Appendix F, i . ~-_. . 
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In ear1ier meetfngs of our staffs, crft!ria weM!. suggestad for 
detennin;ng when such wastes should be classfffe~ as •fncidental• ~astes 
rather than ts HL~, and these crit!ria ~ert documented in our letter of 
Hovember 29, 1988. Your March 6, 1989 letter re'cords U.S. Oapartment of 
Energy's (DOE's} app11catfon of thes• criteria. j Specifically, your · 
letter proposes that the bulk of the key radionuclfdes (f.e., St?"1lntium, 
celfum and transuranics} would be separated for ~1sposal 1n a geologic 
~epository, so that only three to five percent ~f the original 
1nventories of those radionuclfdes wou1d be dfsposed by grouting 1n 
near•surlace vaults. Ycur letter also states tr.at the concentration of 
rad1onuc1ides in the grout will be comparable to Class C LLW as defined 
by 10 CFR Part 61 for cesium and transuranfcs, and to Class A or 8 for 
the remainder. Finally, your letter evaluates the practfcability and 
cost-effectiveness of additional radionuclide removal. An additional 
sep~ratfon process, beyond those originally contemplated. was found to be 
cost-effective for removal of an additional sixtmillion curies of c!sium. 
This step would further reduce the total activfty disposed fn the grout 
fac11 ity to b 10 to three percent of the in'lentor/ of HU( that 0.tigina 1ly 
entered t~e tanks. DOE is nc~ proposing to perform this additf~nat · 
radionuclfde removal to i~prove the isolation of HLH. The ffRC ~grees · 
that the criteria used by DOE for classification of the grout feed as LLW 
are appropriate. Therefore, the grout fac11icy:for the disposal of the 
double-shell tank waste would not be subject to:our licensing authority. 

, I 

' ' 
Your letter fndic:ates that the radionuclide inventory is an estiuiate 
based on exfstfng computer models. rather than ~~tual analyses of tank 
waste. Given the uncertainty in the actual radionuclide fnventory, we 
:ndorse your plans to samp1e and analyze the grput feeds before disposal 
1n an effort to control the final comp~sition of the grout fee4. tf in 
the course of ccnductfng this sampling 'program,! you find that the 
inventorfes of key radfonuclides e.ntering the grout facility art 
sfgnificantly higher than you now est1ri;-.ate, you: should notify us so that 
the classification of the waste can be.reconsidered. The HRC requests 
that DOE periodically submit surrmaries'.of the analytfcal results of all 
the samples to NRC and other affected parties ~n a timely inanner. 

. I 

Our position on the double-shell tank ~aste shduld not be interpreted to 
reflect a decisfon on dfsposal of single-shell ,tank ~aste or to establish 
a precedent .fn any other context. We f ntend to defer Judgment on the 
classffic.atfon of single-shell tank waste untfl after OOE has ~ompleted 
its program of characterizing thfs ~aste. We anticipate that final 
doc:Jmentatfon will be issued for public coaur.ent before a decision 1s ina·de 
on the dis?osal of single-shell tank waste. 
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If you should have ar,y questions or con=ents about thfs 1ettert please 
contact me or Dr. Michael J. 8e11. Chief, Regulttory Branch, or my 
staff at (301) 492•0560. ! ! • 

cc: Terry Husseman · 
WA Department of Ecology 

William Don Tahkeal 
Yakima Indian Nation 

Jeff Brec!cel 
Oregon/Washington Liaison 
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!R0bert M. Bernero, Director 
i Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
i and Safeguards . 
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